



**FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION**  
Washington, DC 20463

August 15, 2022

**VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL**

James Bopp, Jr., Esq.  
Courtney Turner Milbank, Esq.  
The Bopp Law Firm  
6470 Mayfield Lane  
Zionsville, IN 46077  
[jboppjr@aol.com](mailto:jboppjr@aol.com)  
[cmilbank@bopplaw.com](mailto:cmilbank@bopplaw.com)

RE: MUR 7879

Dear Mr. Bopp and Ms. Milbank:

On April 9, 2021, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, True the Vote, Inc., and Catherine Engelbrecht, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On August 11, 2022, the Commission considered the complaint, but there was an insufficient number of votes to find reason to believe that True the Vote, Inc., violated 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 114.2(b) by making prohibited in-kind corporate contributions and that Catherine Engelbrecht violated 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 114.2(e) by consenting to the making of prohibited in-kind corporate contributions. There was also an insufficient number of votes to find no reason to believe with regard to all the allegations. Accordingly, on August 11, 2022, the Commission voted to close the file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. *See* Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). A Statement of Reasons providing a basis for the Commission's decision will follow.

If you have any questions, please contact Aaron Rabinowitz, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 694-1476 or [arabinowitz@fec.gov](mailto:arabinowitz@fec.gov).

Sincerely,

*Mark Allen*

Mark Allen  
Assistant General Counsel